4.M	- 95,951
IN THE S	UPREME CO	URT OF FLORIDA DEBBIE CAUSSEAUX
		JUL 89 1999
MICHAEL HUTCHISON,)	CLERK, SUPREME COURT By
Petitioner,)	
VS.)	5 th DCA Case No. 97-2926
STATE OF FLORIDA,)	Supreme Court Case No.
Respondent.))	

PETITIONER'S BRIEF ON JURISDICTION

JAMES B. GIBSON PUBLIC DEFENDER SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

M. A. LUCAS ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER FLORIDA BAR NO. 0658286 112 Orange Ave., Ste. A Daytona Beach, Fl 32114 (904) 252-3367

ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

In case number 96-1336, Appellant was charged with committing the following offenses on January 10, 1996: Count I, attempted first degree murder of a law enforcement officer with a firearm, in violation of Sections 782.04(1)(a)(2), 774.04, 775.087 and 784.07(3), Florida Statutes; Count II, aggravated fleeing or attempting to clude a law enforcement officer, in violation of Section 316.1935(2), Florida Statutes; Count III, possession of a firearm in the commission of a felony, to wit: a shotgun, in violation of Section 790.07, Florida Statutes. Count IV, possession of a firearm by a convicted delinquent, in violation of Section 790.23, Florida Statutes; Count V, possession of a firearm by a minor, in violation of Section 790.22(3), Florida Statutes; Count VI, armed trespass to an occupied conveyance, in violation of Sections 810.08(1) and 810.08(2)(c), Florida Statutes; Count VII, resisting an officer without violence, in violation of Section 843.02, Florida Statutes. (R 32-35)

In case number 96-1337, Appellant was alleged to have committed the following offenses between January 8, 1996 and January 11, 1996: Count I, home invasion robbery, in violation of Sections 812.135(1) and 775.087(1), Florida Statutes; Count II, possession of a firearm in the commission of a felony, in violation of Section 790.07, Florida Statutes. Count III, possession of a firearm by a minor, in violation of Section 790.22 (3), Florida Statutes. Count IV, possession of a firearm by a convicted delinquent, in violation of Section 790.23, Florida Statutes. (R 36-39)

In case number 96-1338, Appellant was charged with committing the following offenses on January 10, 1996: Count I, shooting at, within or into a building, in violation of Section 790.19, Florida Statutes; Count II, armed burglary of a conveyance with a firearm, in violation of Sections 810.02(b) and 775.087(2), Florida Statutes. Count III, possession of a firearm in commission of a felony, in violation of Section 790.07, Florida Statutes; Count IV, possession of a firearm by a minor, in violation of Section 790.22(3), Florida Statutes; Count V, possession of a firearm by a convicted delinquent, in violation of Section 790.23, Florida Statutes. (R 40-44)

2

In case number 96-1340, Appellant was charged with committing the following offenses between January 8 and January 11, 1996: Count I, burglary of a structure, in violation of Section 810.02(4)(a), Florida Statutes; Count II, grand theft of the third degree, in violation of Section 812.014(2)(c)(1), Florida Statutes. (R 45-46)

The State nol prossed the following counts in the following cases: In case number 96-1336, Count III and Count V. (R 220) In case number 96-1337, Count II and Count III. (R 221) In case number 96-1338, Count II, Count III, and Count IV. (R 222)

The case proceeded to trial on August 4, 5, 6, 1997, before the Honorable Richard F. Conrad, Circuit Court Judge of the Ninth Judicial Circuit, in and for Orange County, Florida. (T 1-538) Defense counsel renewed her motions to sever the four cases, which was again denied. (T 29-30) At the close of the State's case, defense counsel moved for a judgment of acquittal on all seven counts. (T 391-400) The trial court granted the motion for judgment of acquittal on the charge of aggravated fleeing, attempting to elude a law enforcement officer. (T 392-393, R 259) The trial court, however, denied the motion for judgment of acquittal on all the remaining counts. (T 392,395-398, 400) At the close of all the evidence, defense

3

counsel renewed her motions for judgment of acquittal which the court denied. (T 438) After deliberations, the jury returned verdicts of guilty as charged in all seven counts. (T 532-533)

Pursuant to a plea agreement with the State, Appellant entered a plea of no contest in case number 96-1336, Count IV. (R 429-432) The trial court sentenced Appellant to one year in the County Jail. (T 433) The State nol prossed Count IV and Count V in case number 96-1337. (T 433, R 363-364)

At the sentencing hearing, defense counsel argued that the trial court should consider that Appellant was a juvenile at the time he committed the offenses and was under the influence of drugs. (R 7) In Count I, in case number 96-1337 and in Count I, in case number 96-1336, Appellant was sentenced to life imprisonment. In case number 96-1336, Count VI, Appellant was sentenced to 5 years incarceration. In Count VII, Appellant was sentenced to one year in the Orange County Jail. In case number 96-1338, Appellant was sentenced to 15 years incarceration. In case number 96-1338, Appellant was sentenced to 15 years incarceration. In case number 96-1340, the trial court sentenced Appellant in Counts I and II to 5 years incarceration. (R 20-22)

On appeal to the Fifth District Court of Appeal, Petitioner argued that the trial court erred in sentencing Petitioner without considering juvenile sanctions. On April 30, 1999, the Fifth District issued its opinion affirming Petitioner's sentence. See Hutchison v. State, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D 1052 (Fla. 5th DCA April 30, 1999). (Appendix) In rejecting Petitioner's argument, the District Court cited to Carson v. State, 707 So. 2d 898 (Fla. 5th DCA 1998) which in turn cites to Cargle v. State, 701 So. 2d 359 (Fla. 1st DCA 1997) which has been accepted by this Court for review in case number 92,031.

A timely notice to invoke this Court's discretionary jurisdiction was filed on June 28, 1999.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

This Honorable Court has discretionary jurisdiction pursuant to Jollie v. State, 405 So. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981) to review the instant case where the Fifth District Court of Appeal cited in its opinion to a case which in turn cites to a case which is currently pending review with this Court.

ARGUMENT

.

THIS COURT HAS JURISDICTION TO REVIEW THE INSTANT CASE PURSUANT TO <u>JOLLIE V. STATE</u>, 405 So. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981).

Petitioner appealed to the Fifth District Court of Appeal, arguing that the trial court erred in sentencing him as an adult without considering juvenile sanctions. The Fifth District affirmed Petitioner's sentences citing to <u>Carson v. State</u>, 707 So. 2d 898 (Fla. 5th DCA 1998) which in turn cites to <u>Cargle v. State</u>, 701 So. 2d 359 (Fla. 1st DCA 1997) which has been accepted by this Court for review in case number 92,031. This Honorable Court has discretionary jurisdiction to accept the instant case pursuant to <u>Jollie v. State</u>, 405 So. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981).

CONCLUSION

Petitioner respectfully requests this Honorable Court to exercise its

discretionary jurisdiction and accept the instant case for review.