IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA

AUG 0 2 1999

MICHAEL HUTCHINSON,

Petitioner,

v.

STATE OF FLORIDA,

Respondent.

CLERK, SUMERIE COURT By CASE NO.: 95,951 (DCA No.: 97-2926)

ORIGINAL

ON DISCRETIONARY REVIEW FROM THE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIFTH DISTRICT AND THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA

JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF OF RESPONDENT

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH ATTORNEY GENERAL

BELLE B. SCHUMANN ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL FLORIDA BAR #397024

WESLEY HEIDT ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL FLORIDA BAR #773026 FIFTH FLOOR 444 SEABREEZE BLVD. DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32118 (904) 238-4990

COUNSEL FOR RESPONDENT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The facts of this case relevant to jurisdiction come from footnote two of the Fifth District Court's opinion:

Defendant also complains on appeal about the lack of a written order determining adult sanctions but this error was not brought to the attention of the lower court. We have already decided that this error cannot be raised for the first time on appeal in light of the Criminal Appeal Reform Act. Carson v. State, 707 So. 2d 898 (Fla. 5th DCA 1998)....

Hutchinson v. State, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D1052 (Fla. 5th DCA April 30, 1999).

CERTIFICATE OF TYPE SIZE AND STYLE

The type size and style used in this brief is 12 point Courier New.

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

This Court should decline to accept jurisdiction of this case. The case cited by the Petitioner does not expressly and directly conflict with the decision of the court below, and the district court did not cite any cases which are presently pending review in this Court.

ARGUMENT

THIS COURT SHOULD DECLINE TO ACCEPT JURISDICTION OF THIS CASE.

In Jollie v. State, 405 So. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981), this Court held that when a district court issues a decision where the controlling precedent is presently pending in this Court, there is "prima facie express conflict (which) allows this court to exercise its jurisdiction." Id. at 420. Such is not the situation in this case, and this Court should not accept jurisdiction of this case.

The facts of this case relevant to jurisdiction come from footnote two of the Fifth District Court's opinion:

Defendant also complains on appeal about the lack of a written order determining adult sanctions but this error was not brought to the attention of the lower court. We have already decided that this error cannot be raised for the first time on appeal in light of the Criminal Appeal Reform Act. Carson v. State, 707 So. 2d 898 (Fla. 5th DCA 1998)....

Hutchinson v. State, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D1052 (Fla. 5th DCA April 30, 1999).

The Petitioner argues that jurisdiction is appropriate based on this Court's decision in <u>Jollie v. State</u>, 405 So. 2d 418, 420 (Fla. 1981). There, this Court held that it had the authority to exercise jurisdiction in cases where the district court cites as controlling law a decision that is pending review in this Court. The problem is <u>Carson v. State</u>, 707 So. 2d 898 (Fla. 5th DCA 1998),

3

is not pending before this Court.

The Petitioner does correctly note that the case of <u>Cargle v.</u> <u>State</u>, 701 So. 2d 359 (Fla. 1st DCA 1997), <u>rev</u>. <u>granted</u>, 717 So. 2d 529 (Fla. 1998), is presently pending review in this Court. <u>Cargle</u> was cited by the Fifth in the <u>Carson</u> case - not in this case. Had the Fifth in the present case cited <u>Cargle</u> in its decision, this Court would have discretionary jurisdiction over this case as well. However, the mere fact that the Fifth *cited* a case (<u>Carson</u>) which *in turn* cites another case (<u>Cargle</u>) is not be a valid basis for jurisdiction under <u>Jollie</u>.

The Petitioner has not shown an "express" and "direct" conflict, and this is not the kind of decision which should be reviewed by this Court. <u>See Stevens v. Jefferson</u>, 436 So. 2d 33 (Fla. 1983), <u>Dodi Publishing Co. v. Editorial America</u>, 385 So. 2d 1369 (Fla. 1980), <u>Jenkins v. State</u>, 385 So. 2d 1356 (Fla. 1980).

4

CONCLUSION

Based on the arguments and authorities presented above, the State respectfully prays this Honorable Court does not accept jurisdiction in this matter.